Continuing Ed. Hancock Ind. School Dist. 768

PURPOSE

The local continuing education relicensure committee ("relicensure committee") in Hancock School Dist 768 is established for the purpose of evaluating continuing education activities, granting appropriate clock hours for those activities, and recommending renewal of Tier 3 and Tier 4 licenses, including related service licenses, and is governed by the rules set forth in Minnesota Rules, chapter 8710.

COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

Members

The local committee must consist of seven (7) members. Membership must reflect the following:

- I. Five individuals, who hold at least a baccalaureate degree and are licensed by the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board (elected by licensed teachers and related services providers of the district).
- II. One individual who holds a Minnesota administrators license (elected by the licensed administrators of the district).C. One individual who is a resident of the district and is not an employee of the school district

(designated by the local school board).

Chairperson

Each year, the relicensure committee must elect a chairperson by the end of September and establish the chair person's duties.

- I. The chair will be the only person able to approve of hours via the online site
 - A. This will ensure and maintain the integrity of the committee and process
 - B. The chairperson calls and conducts meetings, prepares agendas, records approved clock hours into the Continuing Education Clock Hour Reporting System, provides leadership in orienting new committee members, serves as liaison and contact person in the committee's relationship with outside agencies and individuals, and coordinates revision of local guidelines when needed.

Secretary

Each year, the relicensure committee must elect a secretary by the end of September and establish their duties.

I. The secretary records the minutes of each meeting and distributes them to the committee members and administration, at least five days before the next meeting of the committee, handles committee correspondence and announcements/posting, maintains relicensure records, and chairs the committee when the chairperson is absent.

Reporting

The relicensure committee must report its current membership roster to the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board by November 1 of each year. 5 Failure to submit the roster by November 1 will result in deactivation of the committees access to the Continuing Education Clock Hour Reporting System.

Election Procedures

- I. Elections for the relicensure committee must be held in May of each year, for terms beginning no later than September 1.
- II. The term of office is two years. Reelection is subject to no limitations. It is recommended that names of committee members be made publicly available following the election each year.
- III. Relicensure committee must ensure that the members of each voting group are notified at least five (5) days prior to the election. The election must be conducted using secret ballots 8 or such that a vote can be submitted anonymously.
 - A. The relicensure committee will advertise open positions on the committee at least one month prior to the election. Additionally, it is recommended that the names of all nominees be made publicly available at least two weeks before the election.
 - B. Finally, it is recommended that the relicensure committee appoint an eligible replacement to be available in case a committee member is unable to finish their term.

COMMITTEE MEETINGS

- I. The relicensure committee must hold an "organizational meeting" by September of each year to elect a chairperson and secretary. 9 It is also recommended that during the organization meeting, an orientation be provided for new members.
- II. The relicensure committee must establish the schedule for upcoming meetings, including the time and place. The relicensure committee must provide at least five (5) days' notice to all members and those subject to committee action. For this reason, it is recommended that meetings be held at least quarterly and that a meeting schedule be prepared at the organizational meeting and made publicly available shortly thereafter.
 - A. Additional meetings may be called by the chairperson or by written request of three or more of the members. For the purpose of transacting business, a quorum is more than 50 percent of the total voting membership of the committee. A majority vote of committee members present and voting is sufficient to take action.

Annual Hearing

I. The relicensure committee must hold an annual open hearing to allow licensed teachers and related services providers in the district to review committee procedures. The committee procedures must be made available in advance of

the hearing. If possible, all committee members will be present at the hearing. The hearing must continue until everyone who wishes to speak has had an opportunity to do so. Although input received at the hearing is not binding, the relicensure committee will consider modifications consistent with licensure rules, if the information received during the hearing indicates that changes are necessary or desirable.

COMMITTEE PROCEDURES

- I. The relicensure committee must make all procedures publicly available. They will be posted on the school website, which is available to everyone.
- II. Meeting Procedures The relicensure committee is responsible for establishing a meeting schedule, as well as meeting procedures. The committee will meet four times per year.
- III. At regular meetings of the relicensure committee, the chairperson apprises the members of any correspondence.
- IV. The committee receives clock hour applications and assigns the numbers of clock hoursearned for each licensed teacher and related services provider. In order to ensure consistent and equitable interpretation, any applications that do not readily conform to established guidelines are discussed by the committee and clock hours assigned based upon a file of past decisions and practices that is maintained for each category.
- V. Clock hours must be received 48 hours prior to the posted meeting date and a committee member's signature is affixed to each approved clock hour application.

Emergency Approval Procedures

- I. The relicensure committee is responsible for establishing a procedure for emergency approval during periods when the committee is not regularly meeting.
- II. Approval for emergency requests during periods when the committee does not meet (for example, summers) may be obtained by contacting the chairperson or secretary, who are authorized to consult with one or two other committee members and take action on the emergency request. This procedure is limited to actual hardship situations and is not to be employed simply as a convenience measure or as a substitute for proper committee action.
- III. Recommendations for the renewal of teaching licenses. The relicensure committee is responsible for providing timely recommendations to the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board regarding the renewal of

teaching licenses by assessing whether an individual has met all the renewal requirements. The relicensure committee is also responsible for entering approved clockhours into the individuals record in the Continuing Education Clock Hour Reporting System. The relicensing committee is responsible for making decisions concerning whether to grant clock hours and the number of hours to be granted. For example, the relicensure committee may determine that hours should not be granted a second time for activities that are not essentially different. On the other hand, it may determine that additional hours are applicable if new dimensions can be validated for a second experience, according to the description of the activity and the professional development objectives provided on the clock hour request form.

Jurisdiction

I. All licensed teachers and related services providers are subject to the continuing education rules set forth in Minnesota Rules, chapter 8710. 19 The relicensure committee is responsible for reviewing and assessing relicensure requirements for individuals employed in the district. If an individual is not employed by the district, the relicensure committee in the school district where that particular individual lives has jurisdiction.

Appeal Procedures

I. The relicensure committee's appeal procedures include:When an individual has not been granted the requested number of clock hours by the relicensure committee, anappeal may be made to the committee within 20 working days after notification of the decision of the committee. Failure to file a written request with the local committee for an appeal within 20 working days constitutes a waiver of the individuals right to appeal to the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board.Final decisions by the relicensure committee for continuing education/relicensure may be appealed to the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board by the applicant within 30 calendar days after the date the denial is reaffirmed. 20 In the event that the clock hours under appeal result in loss of licensure, it shall be the responsibility of theappellant to inform the Professional Educator Licensing and Standards Board. The Board shall extend the previous license until all avenues of appeal have been exhausted.

Other Procedures

 RESPONSIBILITIES OF LICENSED TEACHERS; RELATED SERVICES PROVIDERS It is the responsibility of each licensed teacher and related services provider to be informed of the relicensure requirements and to submit the application, appropriate verification, and other materials to the relicensure committee. 21 It is also the responsibility of the individual to submit the online renewal application and pay the processing fee after the committee has verified that all renewal requirements have been met. Although recordkeeping is one of the committees functions, licensure is a personal responsibility, and each applicant is URGED to keep a duplicate set of records as a safeguard against accidental mishap during the relicensure process.

https://mn.gov/pelsb/assets/Clock%20Hour%20Approval%20Application%20Form_tcm1113-361 971.pdf